



Loddon Darts Association Inc.

Secretary: Tania O'Connell

P.O Box 180

Wedderburn VIC 3518

Ph:0429 947 242

Email: secretary@loddondarts.com

ABN: 85 057 926 525 – A0049713P

Minutes of Executive meeting
25th August 2013
Held at Scully's Korong Vale hotel

Meeting Opened at 1:20pm

Present: G.Sinnott, T.O'Connell, R.Day, A.Day, G.Giles J.VanDerVen

General Business

The first thing discussed was the disciplinary meeting that was to be held between D.Ballinger, S.Ballinger, G.Giles and J.VanDeVen. As Dave and Sean were not present the executive heard Gail and John's side of events and spoke to them about their part in the alleged incident and it was decided the matter would be dropped and a letter sent to Dave advising this. It was also mentioned that half the executive and the other parties had travelled a fair distance not to have been advised that they would not be attending. **NOTE** upon returning home Tania had in fact received an email from Dave advising they couldn't attend. When checked before leaving it definitely wasn't there.

Tania to send a letter to Sheila Walton in regards to remarks made by her about another team's player.

A small mono printer has been purchased for the league's events from the sponsorship money. Other items as listed will be purchased over time. Gary had spoken to cartridge world about an economical printer, but unsure if we need one that large. Also, to get prices an A3 laminator not just an A4 size. Gary also suggested pricing a portable projector and screen.

Also if an inventory list can be compiled for the league.

Tania to also draft up a letter to advise The Botanical hotel that their lighting above the dart board is inadequate.

There was some discussion about raising the prize money for our tournaments, with this being drafted up by Robbie to submit at the AGM for approval. Also a suggestion that the league put up \$1000 for the first 9 dart game thrown at the tournaments. It was decided this was a great idea.

The drawn doubles will be run on a Tuesday night for the remainder of the season. R.Day will supply a fixture for the hotels that will host this each week. To perhaps include Bridgewater as they showed interest in submitting a team.

The main discussions that took place were about rule amendments, changes or inclusions. Below is a list of motions put forward, so they can be voted upon at our AGM.

The Loddon Darts Association Incorporated holds no responsibility for travel to and from any association events including, and not limited to, all home and away games, finals, drawn doubles or league events as advertised or invited to. Advertising is not limited to any one thing; it can be in the form of our fixture, webpage, Facebook, newspaper advertisement, invitation or word of mouth.



Loddon Darts Association Inc.

Secretary: Tania O'Connell

P.O Box 180

Wedderburn VIC 3518

Ph:0429 947 242

Email: secretary@loddondarts.com

ABN: 85 057 926 525 – A0049713P

After 2 forfeits a team will be given a warning letter, if there is another forfeit in a season this will mean dismissal from the league for the remainder of the season.

There will be a clause added that presentation will be tendered to all hotels used by the league with a vote by members as to the chosen business. Also, that no venue can host presentation for 2 consecutive functions.

Rule 9 (e) to be amended so automatic/ electronic scorers can be used.

Tania is to price the electronic scorers that were advertised elsewhere.

If members could read over these motions and submit their feedback this would be appreciated. Once again if any members have things they would like to discuss at the AGM please contact Tania O'Connell in writing so they can be added to the agenda for consideration. These need to be received no later than the 12th November 2013.

Meeting closed 1:55pm